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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF IDAHO

“CR0L-01971 £ BW

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, }
)
Plaintiff, ) INDICTMENT
)
Vs, y 18US.C.§2
: ) 18 US.C. § 922(g)(3)
TERRY DUANE BARNETT and ) 21 US.C § 841(a)l)
JASON LEE ROSE, )
)
Delendants. )
The Grand Jury charges:
COUNT ONE

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE, / DISTRIBUTION
(21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1), 18 US.C. § 2)

On or about July 10, 2004, in the District of Tdaho, defendants TERRY DUANE BARNETT
and JASON LEE ROSE, did knowingly and intcntionally distribute and possess with intent to
distribute 5 grams or more, or more specifically at least 37 grams of methamphetamine, its salts,
isomers, or salts of its isomers, or aided and abetted the same, in violation of Title 21, United States

Code, Sections B41{(a} 1) and (b)(1)(B), und Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.
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COUNT TWO

UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF A FIREARM
(18 U.S.C. § 922(g)X3))

On or abouwt July 10, 2004, in the District of Idaho, the defendant, TERRY DUANE

BARNETT then being an unlawtul user of a controlled substance as defined in Title 21, United
States Code, Section 802, did knowingly possess in and affecting interstate commerce a firearm, 1o
wit: a Jennings 9mm semiautomatic pistol, serial number 1510324, in violation of Title 18, United

States Code, Sections 922(g}(3) and 924(a)(2).

COUNT THREE

UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF A FIREARM
(18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(3))

On or about July 10, 2004, in the District of Idaho, the defendant, TERRY DUANE
BARNETT then being an unlawful user of a controlled substance as defined in Tille 21, United
States Code, Section 802, did knowingly possess in and affecting interstate commerce a t"irearm, o
wit: a China Norinco CST SKS 7.62 mm rifle, serial number R21001622, in violation of Title 18,

United States Code, Sections 922(g)(3) and 924(a)(2).

COUNT FOUR

UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF A FIREARM
(18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(3))

On or about July 10, 2004, in the District of Idaho, the defendant, TERRY DUANE
BARNETT then being an unlawful user of a controlled substance as defined in Title 21, United
States Code, Section 802, did knowingly possess in and affecting interstale commerce a firearm, to
wit: a Mosasherg 12 gauge pump action shotgun, serial number L482519, in violation of Title 18,

United States Code, Sections 922(g)3) and 924(a)(2).
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COUNT FIVE

UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF A FIREARM
(18 U.S.C. § 922(z)(3))

On or about July 10, 2004, in the District of Tdaho, the defendant, JASON LEE ROSE then
being an unlawful user of a controlled substance as defined in Title 21, United States Code,
Section 802, did knowingly posscss in and affecting interstatc commerce a fi redrm, to wit: a Jennings
9mm sermiautomatic pistol, serial number 1510324, in violation of Title 18, United States Code,

Sections 922(g)(3) and 924(a)(2).

LOUNT SIX

UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF A FIREARM
(18 U.S.C. § 922(x)(3))

On or about July 10, 2004, in the District of Idahao, the defendant, JASON LEE ROSE then
being an unlawful user of a controlled substance as defined in Title 21, United States Code,
Scetion 802, did knowingly possess in and affecting interstate commerce a firearm, to wil: a China
Norinco CSI SKS 7.63 mm rifle, serial number R21001 622, in violation of Title 18, United States

Code, Sections 922(g)}(3) and 924(a}(2).

COUNT SEVEN

UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF A FIREARM
(18 U.S.C. § 922(2)(3))

On or about July 10, 2004, in the District of 1daho, the defendant, JASON LEE ROSE then
being an unlawlul user of a controlled substance as defined in Title 21, United States Code,
Section 802, did knowingly possess in and affecting interstate commerce a firearm, 0 wit: a
Mossberg 12 gauge pump action shotgun, serial number L482519, in violation of Title I8, United

States Code, Sections 922(2)(3) and 924(a)(2).
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1 PART Il - SENTENCING AGGRAVATORS

2 On or about July 10, 2004, within the District of Idaho, the defendants, TERRY DUANE
3 BARNETT and JASON LEE ROSE, possessed a firearm listed in this Indictment in connection with
4 another felony offense, for which the defendant’s offense level will be enhanced pursuant to
5 §3K2.1{(b)}5) of the United States Sentencing Guidelines,

DATED this ’2(5) day of September, 2003,

A TRUE BilLL:

10 FoRF.PE‘R@

12 THOMAS E. MOSS
Uniled States Attorney
13 by:

ksl oo ~] o

CHAREZT, FIGE™
Assistapa( United Stales Attorney
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' CRIMINAL COVEHSHEET.

; HESIIE NS b <
DEFENDANT'S NAME:  Terry Duane Bamett Juvenile:  No Hoe R
Service NPT A I
DEFENDANT'S
: -Secret /Warrant ‘
STREET ADDRESS: Type: Non-Secrs /5 L
Interpreter:  No B
if yes, language: Cr v
DEFENSE ATTORNEY: B -
Address

Tolephone No.:

INVESTIGATING

S/A Ralph Lambright, ATF

AGENCY & AGENT: Boise, |daho

CASE INFORMATION: (List any miscellaneous, maglstrate, CVB or other related defendanis/case numbers.)

CRIMINAL CHARGING INFORMATION

Complaint

X_ Indictment

Inforrmation

Superseding Indictment

X Felony

__Class A Misdemeanor

_ Class B or C Misdemeanor (Petty Offense)

County of Offense: Oneida

Estimated Trial Time: 5 days

TITLE/SECTION COUNTS BRIEF DESCRIPTION PENALTIES
{include Supervised Release and
Special Assessmenls}
21 U.8.C. §841(a)(1) and 1 Possession with Intent to 10 years to life

(bX1)(B)

Distribute/Distribution

Incarceration and/or
54,000,000 fine, 7 years

supervised release, and

$100 special assessment

18 U.5.C. § 922(g)(3)

2-4 Unlawful Possession of a

Firearm Maximum 10 years
incarceration and/or
$250,000 fine, 3 years
supervised release, and

$100 special assessment

Date:

September 27, 2004

ALISA: Michael J. Fica

Telephone No.: (208) 478-4166
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DEFENDANT'S NAME: Jason lLee Rose Juvenile:  No
: Service
g?ggg?ﬁ%gﬁ ESS: Type: Non-Secret MWarrant

Interpreter:  No
f yes, language:

DEFENSE ATTORNEY:
Address

Talephane No.:

CRO4-0191 E bW

INVESTIGATING S/A Ralph Lambright, ATF
AGENCY & AGENT: Boise, ldaho

CASE INFORMATION: (List any miscellanacus, maglstrate, CVB or other related dafendants/case numbers.)

CRIMINAL CHARGING INFORMATION

 —————
—

- 1
‘_Gomplaint ¥X_ Indictment Information Superseding Indictment
X Felony __Class A Misdemeanar _ Class B or C Misdemeanaor (Petty Offense)
@unty of Qffense; Ongida _ _ Estimated Trial Time: 5 days
TITLE/SECTION COUNTS BRIEF DESCRIPTION PENALTIES
(inciude Supervised Release and
Special Agsessments)
21 U.8.C. § 841(a)(1) and 1 Possession with Intent to 10 years to life
(B)(1)(B) Distribute/Distribution incarceration and/or =
$4,000,000 fine, 7 years
supervised release, and
$100 special assessment
18 U.5.C. § 922(gX3) 5-7 Unlawful Possession of a Firearm Maximum 10 years

incarceration and/or
£250,000 fine, 3 years
supervised release, and
$100 special assessmenl

L—

Date: September 27, 2004 AUSA: Michasl J. Fica
Telephone No.: (208) 478-4166




